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Malave, Erin

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Name: Kelly Purdy
Business: Herbal Basin
FEIN: 27-1301449

New Address: 1029 Eleuthera Drive NE
Palm Bay, FL 32905

Malave, Erin

kpurdy3@ecfl.rr.com

Monday, September 13, 2010 8:27 PM
CorpAddressChange

Adress Change

| DOL00IsB05 |

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Hey gnys...

I can be reached at the following ematl addresy:

Lylovell@gmail.com

Thanks in advance

Guy Lovell [guylovell@gmail.com]
Monday, September 13, 2010 7:00 PM
Andre Lovell; Andreea, armenguz‘/g@yahoo com; Assert|v9222 Baboucarr Mbowe;
barbarawlaseca@aol com; billing@hostmysite.com; blkwolf77@yahoo.com; Carlos35598
@aol.com; Corinne Ramos; CorpAddressChange; cpadllla@ allc.net; cristinalinda
@yahoo.com; dancefla@comcast.net; darksalsero@alliquic
darksalsero@comcast.net; David Gitter; Diana Sanchez;
eclerk@clerk-17th-flcourts.org; familiarecords@ymail.c :fcabral@embroidme-
coralsprings.com; GREGORY PASLEY; Guy; guymichaudjr@yahoo.com;

he1p@wackyplanet com; hlphopshmes@yahoo co.jpy info@alliquidsilver.com:;
info@nuevolutionsalsa.com; info@salsakaribe.corr, info@swordsofmight.com; Ivan; Jasmine
Vializ; jelenaappell@mac.com; Joel.Escalona@ |gfrog.com; John Robinson;
johnny.jimenez@ptechi.com; Jonathan Adderlgy; Jonathan Adderley; jose.perez@ptechi.com;
karla_lsp@yahoo.com; kendall@bigfrog.com: Kone Lassina; Larios, Angie; LHDS55@aol.com;
Lotus Dancer; LOVELL, GUY; luis@salsapfava.com; luis aguilera; MCP-Melissa A. Capo-
Pena; mrjonaspierre@gmail.com; mrjo spierre@gmail.com; mrs.sharaperez@gmail.com;
mybollywoodstudio@gmail. com; nataliecuellar@aol.com; Oramba@bellsouth.net; Paras
Shah: Passapera, Eva,; Patrick Boyle, Pedroso, Angie; prqectmambo@yahoo com;
rmcnel@hotmail.com; rordyke1@aim.com; Rob Torres; Rosemarrie Charles; rsealey747
@yahoo.com; Ryan Nordyke, Sdlsa Dallas; Salsajeff@com’cast.net; salsavage@gmail.com,
Sean Steele; Support Team; tapuwa dandato; Tina Betancourt; TMIDSUGGEST@uspto.gov;
vincent_pisciotta@mac.cont, yasmine strommer; Yolanda Gonzalez, Yuslyncarlos;
zor.gerg@verizon.net; 07
Email Address Change,
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